

Page St. Clair

Visual Artist, Web Designer & Developer

[e stclair.page@gmail.com](mailto:stclair.page@gmail.com) [t 617-529-5940](tel:617-529-5940) [Portfolio](#)

cloudobsessed.com

BIOGRAPHY

Page St. Clair is a twenty-four year old visual artist and designer with experience in the areas of web development and design, and textile production. She received her B.S. in Visual Art with having concentrated in Fiber + Material Studies and Painting at Skidmore College. Page translates the clients' inner ideals into dynamic visual experiences. Page is currently seeking freelance projects that are both creatively engaging and conceptually challenging. She is also seeking a rewarding full time position with an interesting creative agency or studio.

EDUCATION

Skidmore College, B.S. (Fine Arts, Magna Cum Laude) Saratoga Springs, NY 05.2007
Marguerita Mergentine Award (Textile Design) 2007 | Periclean Honors Society 2006
Mass College of Art and Design, Boston, MA 2009 Web Design and Textiles courses.
The New England Art Institute, Brookline, MA 02.2010
Certificate in Advanced Web Design: ActionScript 3.0 and PHP

COMPUTER & OTHER PROFICIENCIES

UI Design, Interactive Design and Marketing, Concept Design, Logo Design, CMS, Adobe Flash, Adobe Flex, PHP/MySQL Database Integration, Fine color sensibility, Adobe Photoshop, html + CSS, Mac and PC literacy, ActionScript 3.0, CMS development in wordpress and Drupal (Prose Point), XML,

RECENT EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

Web Designer/Developer, *freelance* 01.2009 – now

Conceptualizes builds and manages original, dynamic designs for web and print. Works closely with clients to create customized sites: html+css, actionscript 3.0, js, custom CMS development with php+sql

| | | |
|-------------------------|---|--|
| Adrian Negenborn | http://adriannegeborn.com | Flash + actionscript 3.0, php+sql cms for client editing |
| Miika Benedetti | http://miikabenedetti.com | wordpress, php, css |
| Nella Pasta | http://nellapasta.com | html, css, js |

Web and Graphic Designer, *Purposeful Technologies* 06.2009 – now

Logo and site design in Photoshop and Illustrator, site design in html and CSS. Also layout and site design in Adobe Flex framework.

Laura Packer -Designed + developed in + Flex

Emily Bodkin -Designed in Flex

Web Intern, Tradeloop Corp. Somerville, MA 07.2009 – 11.2009

Studio Production Mgr, Carolyn Ray Inc. Yonkers, NY 08.2007 - 01.2009

Managed production process for line of over 100 unique handmade fabrics. Assisted Executive Director in new product development and marketing. Provided quality control inspection for all products. Interfaced with dealers and clients. Updated company website. Managed employment of part-time help to meet production needs. Managed distribution and shipping of new product samples and wings to showrooms nationwide.

Project Development Consultant, Rebero Orphan Center; Kigali, Rwanda 11.2008 – 12.2008

Developed art curriculum for orphaned and victimized children ages 4 through 18. Hired and trained relevant staff to carry out activities. Trained co-directors on quarterly upkeep.

Teaching Assistantship - Fiber Arts Department with Margo Mensing, Skidmore College, NY 2004 - 2007

Managed studio, repaired, cleaned, and organized all areas, supervised and aided students in semester-long projects in class and during office hours. Produced sample weaving. Courses: Intro to Fiber Arts, Textile Surface Design, Advanced